From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] [0000109147@citigroup.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:26 PM

To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: Re:

Yup.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

- Original Message -----

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]
Sent: Fri Sep 12 22:25:06 2008

Subject: Re:

Somehow | think we are suppose to help them through the crisis, but we simply can't.

You probably heard the Fed met with the CEOs of the top US Banks and Brokers after close to discuss LEH.
Best regards,

Tom

Global Financial Institutions
Risk Management

Office: (212) 816-4986
Cell: (908) 577-2039
Home: (908) 665-0694

-—— Qriginal Message -----

From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Fri Sep 12 22:17:48 2008

Subject: Re:

They have been straight with us - and us with them. Market forces are irrational. It has to stop somewhere for the sanctity of
the system. This isn't supposed to be how it works........ orisit?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

--—- Original Message —--

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]
Sent: Fri Sep 12 22:14:36 2008

Subject: Re:

Good people.

- Original Message -----

From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]

To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
Sent: Fri Sep 12 22:11:26 2008

Subject: Fw:

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

Highly Confidential CITI-LBHI-EXAM 00073399



- Qriginal Message ——---

From: Lowitt, lan T <ilowitt@lehman.com>
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]
Sent: Fri Sep 12 21:05:29 2008

Subject: RE:

We funded ourselves fine today. Tried to get some late payments out from our citi account (we were long in the account),
but unfortunately not able to process due to time constraints. Your guys tried hard. Need to make the payments first thing
Monday. Enjoy your weekend; unlikely | will enjoy mine - lots of work to do and people to engage with.

lan

-——Qriginal Message-----

From: Foskett, Christopher M [mailto:christopher.m.foskett@citi.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 9:00 PM

To: Lowitt, lan T

Subject:

Anything up | shid know about ?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an
official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we
do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Highly Confidential CITI-LBHI-EXAM 00073400



